



American Association of Osteopathic Examiners

Directory of DOs Serving on State Medical and Osteopathic Medical Boards

Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners

Amy Dorminey, Board Secretary
848 Washington Avenue
Montgomery, AL 36101-0946
(334) 242-4116
(800) 227-2606

www.albme.org

Osteopathic Member[s]: Gary R. Hill, DO

Alaska State Medical Board

Debora J. Stovern, Executive Administrator
550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1500
Anchorage, AK 99501
(907) 269-8163

www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/pmed.htm

Osteopathic Member[s]: Sai-Ling Liu, DO; Joy M. Neyhart, DO

Arizona Board of Osteopathic Examiners in Medicine and Surgery

Amber Brake, JD, Interim Executive Director
1740 West Adams Street - Suite 2410
Phoenix, AZ 85007
(480) 657-7703

www.azdo.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Douglas Cunningham, DO; Christopher Spiekerman, DO; Gary Erbstoesser, DO; Vas Sabeeh, DO; Martin B. Reiss, DO

Arkansas State Medical Board

Amy Embry, Interim Executive Director
1401 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 340
Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 296-1802

www.armedicalboard.org

Osteopathic Member[s]: Veryl D. Hodges, DO

Osteopathic Medical Board of California

Angelina M. Burton, Executive Director
1300 National Drive, Suite 150
Sacramento, CA 95834
(916) 928-8390

www.ombc.ca.gov/

Osteopathic Member[s]: Cyrus Buhari, DO; James Lally, DO; Elizabeth-Jensen Blumberg, DO; Joseph Zammuto, DO

Colorado Medical Board

Paula E. Martinez, Program Director
1560 Broadway, Suite 1300
Denver, CO 80202-5140
(303) 894-7690

https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Medical_Board

Osteopathic Member[s]: Donna M. Baldwin, DO; Samara Epps, DO; Scott Strauss, DO

Connecticut Medical Examining Board

Jeff Kardys, Administrative Hearings Specialist - Board Liaison
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13PHO
Hartford, CT 06134-0308
(860) 509-7648

www.ct.gov/dph

Osteopathic Member[s]: Andrew Yuan, DO, Marie C. Eugene, DO

Delaware Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline

Devashree Singh, Executive Director
861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203
Cannon Building
Dover, DE 19904
(302) 744-4500

www.dpr.delaware.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Joseph M. Parise, DO; Barry L. Bakst, DO

District of Columbia Board of Medicine

Frank B. Meyers, JD Executive Director
899 North Capitol Street NE, 1st Floor
Washington DC 20002
(202) 724-8800

<http://doh.dc.gov/bomed>

Osteopathic Member[s]: None

Florida Board of Osteopathic Medicine

Kama Monroe, JD Executive Director
4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN C06
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1753
(850) 245-4161

www.floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Michelle Mendez, DO; Joel Rose, DO; Sandra Schwemmer, DO; Anna Hayden, DO; Bridget Bellingar, DO

Georgia Composite Medical Board

LaSharn Hughes, MBA, Interim Executive Director
2 Peachtree Street, NW, 36th Floor
Atlanta, GA 30303
(404) 656-3913

www.medicalboard.georgia.gov/

Osteopathic Member[s]: Barby J. Simmons, DO

Hawaii Medical Board

Ahlani K. Quiogue, Executive Officer
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant Street, Room 301
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-3000

www.cca.hawaii.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Karen E. Sept, DO; Jone Geimer-Flanders, DO

Idaho State Board of Medicine

Anne K. Lawler, JD, RN, Executive Director
1755 Westgate Drive, Suite 140
Boise, ID 83704
(208) 327-7000

bom.idaho.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Mark Grajcar, DO

Illinois Division of Professional Regulation

Jessica A. Baer, JD, Acting Director
Medical Licensing Unit
320 W. Washington St., 3rd Floor
Springfield, IL 62786
(217) 524-7534

www.idfpr.com

Osteopathic Member[s]: Nicholas Parise, DO, Karen O'Mara, DO

Medical Licensing Board of Indiana

Darren Covington, JD, Board Director
402 W. Washington Street, Room W072
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-2060

www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm

Osteopathic Member[s]: Kirk Masten, DO

Iowa Board of Medicine

Kent Nebel, Interim Executive Director
400 SW 8th Street, Suite C
Des Moines, IA 50309-4686
(515) 242-3268

www.medicalboard.iowa.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Brian Wilson, DO; Philip A. Bear, DO

Kansas Board of Healing Arts

Kathleen J. Selzler Lippert, JD, Executive Director
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, KS 66612
(785) 296-7413

www.ksbha.org

Osteopathic Member[s]: Ronald Varner, DO; M. Myron Leinwetter, DO

Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure

Michael S. Rodman, Executive Director
Hurstbourne Office Park
310 Whittington Parkway, Suite 1B
Louisville, KY 40222
(502) 429-7150

kbml.ky.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Randel Gibson, DO; Dana Shaffer, DO

Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners

Vincent A. Culotta, Jr, MD, Executive Director
630 Camp Street
New Orleans, LA 70130
(504) 568-6820

www.lsbme.louisiana.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: None

Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure

Susan E. Strout, Executive Secretary
142 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0142
(207) 287-2480 (207) 287-3015

<http://www.maine.gov/osteo/>

Osteopathic Member[s]: Brian J. Gillis, DO; Gary E. Palman, DO; Scott Thomas, DO; John F. Gaddis, DO; John Brewer, DO; Ryan Smith, DO

Maryland Board of Physicians

Christine A. Farrelly, Executive Director
P.O. Box 2571 (Correspondence only)
Baltimore, MD 21215
P.O. Box 37217 (Documents with associated fees)
Baltimore, MD 21297
(410) 764-4771
(800) 492-6836

www.mbp.state.md.us/

Osteopathic Member[s]: Matthew Allaway, DO; Damean Freas, DO, Ann Marie Stephenson, DO

Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine

George Zachos, JD, Executive Director
200 Harvard Mill Square, Suite 330
Wakefield, MA 01880
(781) 876-8200
(800) 377-0550

www.mass.gov/massmedboard

Osteopathic Member[s]: None

Michigan Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery

Cheryl W. Pezon, JD, Manager, Boards & Committees Section
611 W. Ottawa Street, 1st floor
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 335-1001

www.michigan.gov/healthlicense

Osteopathic Member[s]: Diane Parrett, DO; David P. Walters, DO; David Waterson, DO; Ronald H. Bradley, DO, Kathleen Kudray, DO; Jennifer Cory Behler, DO; Craig S. Glines, DO

Minnesota Board of Medical Practice

Ruth Martinez, MA, Executive Director
University Park Plaza
2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 500
Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246
(612) 617-2130

www.bmp.state.mn.us

Osteopathic Member[s]: Joseph Willett, DO

Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure

Kenneth E. Cleveland M.D., Executive Director
1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200B
Jackson, MS 39216
(601) 987-3079

<http://www.msbl.ms.gov>

Osteopathic Member[s]: Kirk L. Kinard, DO

Missouri State Board of Registration for the Healing Arts

Connie Clarkston, Executive Director
3605 Missouri Boulevard
Jefferson City, MO 65109
(573) 751-0098

www.pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp

Osteopathic Member[s]: James DiRenna, DO; David Tannehill, DO

Montana Board of Medical Examiners

Ian Marquand, Executive Director
P.O. Box 200513
Helena, MT 59620-0513
(406) 841-2360

www.medicalboard.mt.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Bruce Hayward, DO

Nebraska Board of Medicine and Surgery

Kathie Lueke, Program Manager
Health and Human Services
Regulation and Licensure Credentialing Division
P.O. Box 94986
Lincoln, NE 68509-4986
(402) 471-2118
dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Osteopathic Member[s]: Judith Scott, DO

Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine

Sandy Reed, Executive Director
2275 Corporate Circle, Suite 210
Henderson, NV 89074
(702) 732-2147
www.bom.nv.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Ronald Hedger, DO; Samir Pancholi, DO; Richard Almaguer, DO; C. Dean Milne, DO; Paul Mausling, DO

New Hampshire State Board of Medicine

Penny Taylor, Board Administrator
Philbrook Building
121 South Fruit Street, Suite 301
Concord, NH 03301-2412
(603) 271-1203
<https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medicine/index.htm>

Osteopathic Member[s]: John H. Wheeler, DO

New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners

William V. Roeder, JD, Executive Director
P.O. Box 183
Trenton, NJ 08625-0183
(609) 826-7100
www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/bme/index.html

Osteopathic Member[s]: John D'Angelo, DO; Otto Sabando, DO

New Mexico Board of Osteopathic Medical Examiners

Roberta Perea, Executive Director
P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87501
(505) 476-4629
<http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Osteopathy.aspx>

Osteopathic Member[s]: Jeremy Edmonds, DO; William Barkman, DO; James Baum, DO; John Cruickshank, DO

New York State Board for Medicine

Stephen Boese, Executive Secretary (Licensure)
89 Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor, West Wing
Albany, NY 12234
(518) 474-3817 Ext. 560

www.op.nysed.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Amit M. Shelat, DO; Lynn G. Mark, DO

North Carolina Medical Board

R. David Henderson, JD, Executive Director
P.O. Box 20007
Raleigh, NC 27619
(919) 326-1100

www.ncmedboard.org

Osteopathic Member[s]: Barbara Walker, DO

North Dakota State Board of Medical Examiners

Bonnie Storbakken, Executive Secretary
City Center Plaza
418 E. Broadway, Suite 12
Bismarck, ND 58501
(701) 328-6500

www.ndbom.org

Osteopathic Member[s]: Thomas D. Carver, DO

State Medical Board of Ohio

A.J. Groeber, Executive Director
30 E. Broad Street, 3rd Floor
Columbus, OH 43215-6127
(614) 466-3934
(800) 554-7717

www.med.ohio.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Sherry Johnson, DO

Oklahoma State Board of Osteopathic Examiners

Deborah J. Bruce, JD, Executive Director
4848 N. Lincoln Boulevard, Suite 100
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
(405) 528-8625

www.ok.gov/osboe/

Osteopathic Member[s]: Jay Cunningham, DO; Bret Langerman, DO; Carl Pettigrew, DO; Dennis Carter, DO; C. Michael Ogle, DO; LeRoy E. Young, DO

Oregon Medical Board

Nicole A. Krishnaswami, JD, Interim Executive Director
1500 SW 1st Avenue, Suite 620
Portland, OR 97201-5815
(971) 673-2700

www.oregon.gov/OMB

Osteopathic Member[s]: Katherine Fisher, DO; K. Dean Gubler, DO

Pennsylvania State Board of Osteopathic Medicine

Aaron Hollinger, Administrator

P.O. Box 2649

Harrisburg, PA 17105

(717) 783-4858

www.dos.state.pa.us

Osteopathic Member[s]: Frank Tursi, DO; Christopher Poggi, DO; John Bulger, DO; Randy Litman, DO; Burton Mark, DO; William Swallow, DO

Rhode Island Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline

James V. McDonald, MD, MPH, Chief Administrative Officer

Department of Health

3 Capitol Hill Room 401

Providence, RI 02908-5097

(401) 222-3855

<http://www.health.ri.gov>

Osteopathic Member[s]: Alexios Carayannopoulous, DO; James Griffin, DO

South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners

Sheridon Spoon, Esq., Administrator

110 Centerview Drive, Suite 202

Columbia, SC 29210-1289

(803) 896-4500

www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/medical

Osteopathic Member[s]: Ronald Januchowski, DO

South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners

Margaret B. Hansen, PA-C, CMBE, Executive Director

101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301

Sioux Falls, SD 57104

(605) 367-7781

www.sdbmoe.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Philip F. Meyer, DO

Tennessee Board of Osteopathic Examination

Stacy A. Tarr, Interim Executive Director

665 Mainstream Drive

Nashville, TN 37243

(615) 532-3202

<http://tn.gov/health/topic/osteo-board>

Osteopathic Member[s]: J. Michael Wieting, DO; Shant H. Garabedian, DO; Jan Day Zieren, DO; Jeffrey Hamre, DO; Shannon Kilkelly, DO

Texas Medical Board

Brint Carlton, Executive Director
P.O. Box 2018
Austin, TX 78701-2018
(512) 305-7010
www.tmb.state.tx.us

Osteopathic Member[s]: James “Scott” Holliday, DO; Kandace Farmer, DO; George De Loach, DO

Utah Osteopathic Physicians & Surgeons Licensing Board

Larry Marx, Bureau Manager
P.O. Box 146741
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741
(801) 530-6628
www.dopl.utah.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Layne Hermansen, DO; J. Noel Nye, DO; Lynsey Drew, DO; Jacob Jessop, DO

Vermont Board of Osteopathic Physicians and Surgeons

Aprille Morrison, Licensing Board Specialist
Office of Professional Regulation
89 Main Street, 3rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-3402
802-828-2373
www.sec.state.vt.us/

Osteopathic Member[s]: Scott Perrapato, DO; Daniel Wilson, DO; John Peterson, DO

Virginia Board of Medicine

William L. Harp, MD, Executive Director
Perimeter Center
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300
Henrico, VA 23233-1463
Phone: (804) 367-4600
www.dhp.virginia.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Jacob Miller, DO

Washington State Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery

Blake T. Maresh, MPA, Executive Director
Department of Health
P.O. Box 47852
Olympia, WA 98504-7852
(360) 236-4700
www.doh.wa.gov

Osteopathic Member[s]: Kevin Ware, DO; Catherine Hunter, DO; John Finch, DO; Shannon Phipps, DO; Alex Sobel, DO; Roger Ludwig Jr, DO; Kimberly Morrissette, DO; Lisa Galbraith, DO

West Virginia Board of Osteopathic Medicine

Diana K. Shepard, Executive Director
405 Capitol Street, Suite 402
Charleston, WV 25301
(304) 558-6095

www.wvbdosteo.org

Osteopathic Member[s]: Jimmy Adams, DO; Ernest Miller Jr., DO; Arthur Rubin, DO; Michael Muscari, DO

Wisconsin Medical Examining Board

Tom H. Ryan, JD, MPA, Executive Director
1400 E. Washington Avenue, Room 178
Madison, WI 53703
(608) 266-2112

<http://dsps.wi.gov>

Osteopathic Member[s]: Mary Jo Capodice, DO

Wyoming Board of Medicine

Kevin D. Bohnenblust, JD, Executive Director
130 Hobbs Avenue, Suite A
Cheyenne, WY 82009
(307) 778-7053

<http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/>

Osteopathic Member[s]: Melinda Poyer, DO